## University of Montana

## ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

5-23-1911

## Minutes from the May 23, 1911 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.: 1893-1913). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

## **Recommended Citation**

University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.: 1893-1913). Faculty, "Minutes from the May 23, 1911 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1911). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 606. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/606

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

76

May 17, 1911-continued.

Professors Thompson and Underwood were declared elected the second ballot.

H.S.U. M.

Moved by Rowe and seconded by E. F. A. Carey,
that the present elective members of the A. S. U. M. com
mittees on Athletics, Debate, and Oratory, (Athletic Committee, Professor Book; Debate Committee, Professor
Scheuch; Oratorical Committee, Professor Corbin) be reelected for the ensuing year. The motion was unanimously
adopted.

Meeting adjourned.

May 23, 1911.

A special meeting of the Faculty was held at 4:10 P. M. Absent: R. H. Cary, Hill.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Schedule

Moved by Scheuch and seconded by Rowe to adopt the program reported by the Committee on Schedule and Examinations The motion was unanimously adopted.

University Flasembly A recommendation from the Committee on Public Exercises concerning assemblies was read. It was moved by Aber are seconded by Scheuch and unanimously adopted to take up the recommendations by sections. The first section was unanimously adopted on motion of Rowe and E. F. A. Carey; the second on motion of Rowe and Elrod; the third, with one dissenting vote, on motion of Elrod and Aber; the fourth on motion of Aber and Plant. The following are the recommendations adopted:

50

"1. That official assemblies be held twice a month, with special programs and that the other Wednesdays be left open for special student meetings, etc.

- 2. That attendance at official assemblies be compulsory.
- 3. That any student absent more than twice in any semester without an excuse satisfactory to the President or

ome person designated by him, shall be required in lieu of such University ttendance, to secure one credit hour toward graduation.

4. That students habitually absent incur further dis-Ipline. "

Miss Smith asked the permission of the Faculty to ive a third years work in Physical Culture for Women. On moon of Rowe, seconded by Book, the permission was unanimously anted.

Professor Reynolds asked the approval of the Faculty or the organization of a national honorary debating and oraorical society known as Tau Kappa Alpha. On motion the mater was unanimously referred to the President and Professor eynolds with power to act.

The Faculty informally discussed the "cutting" of asses by students. Moved by Reynolds and seconded by Harkins appoint a committee to consider and report on the matter of sences from classes. The motion was unanimously adopted and ie President appointed Reynolds, Stoutemyer and Aber members ? the committee.

Moved by Harkins and seconded by Aber that the afteron schedule for next semester begin at 1:45 instead of 1:30. ie motion was lost.

On motion the Faculty adjourned to meet 4:10 P. M., ciday, June 2nd.

Schedule